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i FRE;-&EFAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SJF906L vs SLK3874A (Ol) on D.O.A.: 10/02/2020
From  Subramaniam, Ohvyashni
Tor assignmenis@lkkauto.com, "Admin A’

Cox Lim, Kok-Cheng, Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Hor. Yinrul, Teo. Ericwaihong, Kalley Choong
Sent: 211372020 12:31:30 PM

Attachments:  TE) 20200212081903426 pdi

Hi,
Please refer to the enclosed request from M/s Chia S Arul LLC.

Claim no : 21293651205G005
Case Owner :Chee Heng Loh

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know,
Kindly assist to assign Kenneth Kong os Single Joint Expert as requested.

Thanks & Regards,

Divyashnl Subramaniam

AlG

FNOL Adjuster |

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel: BOO1206556 | Ext: 1012103
Divypshd Subamaniam@aig com | wwweaig 5

From: Kelley Choong <kelley@chiaarul.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 8:42 AM

To: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa
<NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul Hor@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong

<Ericwelhong Teo@alg.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLK3874A AND
5JFS06L ON 10/02/2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sirs,
Our client is agreeable to your proposed surveyor, Kenneth Kong from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.

Regards,

Ms Kelley Choong (Legal Secretary)

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mall Immediately and inform us of the errar. You may contact us al info@chiaaril.com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,



arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the context of
" this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni [mailto:Divyashni Subraman iam@aig.com)
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 6:05 PM
To: kelley@chiaarul.com

Ce: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong Lim@aig com>; Chin, Lee-Ying <LeeYing Chin@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor
Mariesa <NoorMariesa AbuKassim@aig.coms>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul. Hor@ajg.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni
<Diyyashni Subramaniam@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong Teo@aig com>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLK3874A AND SJF906L ON
10/02/2020

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el archivo
adjunto.

Esta & uma mensagem criptografada segura, Para l&-lo, abra o
anexo.

Ceci est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez la
piéce jointe.

CNEBSEntBFA—ntt, BRCREH7 74
WEMLT{EEL,

Click here by 2020-02-19 05:05 EST to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

Muore Infa

Disclaimer: This emall and its content are confidential and intendad solely for the use of the
addrewas Plgass notify the sender if you have recelved this email in error or simply delete
nt

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copynght © 2009-2018 Prooipeint, inc Al tights
reservied

From: Divyashni Subramaniam@aig.com
To: kelley@chiaarul.com

Ce: Kok-Chong Lim@aig.com .Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com ,NoorMariesa AbuKassim@aig.com JYinrul Hor@aig.com
.Divyashnl.Subramaniam@alg.com ,Ericwaihang. Teo@aig.com

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLK3874A AND SJFB0EL
ON 10/02/2020

Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2020 10:05:06 +0000

Without Prejudice

-‘f'nur Reference : SJFO06L (ke)



Our Reference : 21293651208G005

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the
joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor Company Name

AlG In House Surveyor AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services

Jimmy Lee Priority Services

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Lid
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pie Lid

Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pre Ltd

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree 1o the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors, We will bear the cost of the pre-
repair survey carried out by the single joint expert,

Thanks & Regards,

Divyashni Subramaniam

AlG

FNOL Adjuster |

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

Tel: BOO1206558 | Ext 1012103
Buryashni Submmaniam@ais com | ww alesg

From: Kelley Choong [mailto:kelley@mchiaarul com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 8:20 AM

To: 'Md Ishak, Mohd Imran'; Tan, Lily (AIG); AIG SGP, Claims-Survey
Cc: 'Anthony Cheong'

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRE-INSPECTION OF SIF 906L (KC)

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sirs,



" €nclosed for your attention,

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
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mall has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may conlact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as Information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
arrive lale or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the context of
this message which arise as a result of Internat transmission,

From: Kelley Choong mailto:kelley@chiaarul.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 9:51 AM
To: 'Md Ishak, Mohd Imran' <lmran.lshak@aig.com>; "Tan, Lily (AIG)' <LilyTan@aig.com>;
'AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com' <AIGSGP ClaimsSurvey@aig com>

Cc: "Anthony Cheong' <cheonganthony@yahoo.com.sg>
Subject: PRE-INSPECTION OF SLZ 7427C (KC)

Dear Sirs,
Enclosed PRI for your attention,
Please let us have your list of surveyors.

Regards,

Ms Kelley Choong (Legal Secretary)

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors In Singapore, and s intended solely for the
named addressee. It contains confidential and for legally privileged information. If the e-malil has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accepl liability for any errors or omissions in the context of
this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.



CHIA S ARUL LLC

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
UEN 201330709H

ARULCHELVAN 5% « DON TAN

Ohoe Ref ; SJF 8S06L (HC}

Your Refl

12 February 2020

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd BY EMAIL
78 Shenton Way #08-16

Chartis Building

Singapore 079120

Dear Sir,

RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM

CLAIMANT 3 ZAINI BIN MUHD YUSOFF
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJF 906L, SLK 3874A, SKX 4048E, SJG 19318 &
OTHERS ALONG AYE ON 10 FEBRUARY 2020

1. We ac! for Zaini Bin Muhd Yusoff, the owner of motor vehicle no. SJF 906L,
which was involved in the aforesaid accident.

2. We hereby give you NOTICE that we are claiming against your insured motor
vehicle no. SLK 3874A for damages, costs and disbursements as a result of your
insured driver's negligence.

3. Kindly let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair inspection on our client's
motor vehicle at M/s Trust Autowarks at Blk 5035 #01-345 Ang Mo Kio Industrial
Pk 2 Singapore 569538 and kindly arrange with Mr Anthony Cheong at T 9108
2728.

4, If we do not hear from you within the next two (2) working days, we shall advise
our client to proceed with their own inspection and repairs.

5. Please reply either by fax at 6733 8183 or by emall to kelley@chiaarul.com,

Yours faithfully,

MR ARULCHELVAN S

cc: Client (By email)

1531 CHIN SWEH ROAL » #0%-09
MANHATTAN HOUSE « SINOGAPORYE (6076
TEL © (63) 6733 4647 @ FAX - (65) 6733 8183 (not for Service of Court documents)
EMALL : info@chisarul.com



212812020 Used AXIO 1.5 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapare - sgCarlMart

saCAarMART.COM Login  Sign up
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Mode! Price Ceprecanon Eng Cop Macngr Vo Type
Search Selection  AXIO L5 Ay Any - “;:"‘“"-‘ vy Ay Ay Available
Toyota Corolls Axla 1.5A X 16,800 $5.380 fyr 02-Mar-2007 1496 e . Sectan Avallatile

(CIOE till 03/2022)
{ Year Warranty, | Ownar, 100% Losn Avallabie, | Years In Howse Warrsnky Officlsl Certficate, 1 Year Free Sericng And Maintsriances,
Price Stnten Above I8 Actusl Sefing Price, Accident Free, Sta Or Vicom Evaluation Are Welcome, Al Refurtished Works Done "Ungdsr One_

Carvay
Posted 35-Fe2-2020  Tage: J007 Toyoln Cormlla, Toyom Cormila, Tovola, Cormila

Toyota Corolla Axio 1.54 X 118,888 $8,700 fyr 25Dt 20007 1,496 = 162,000 km Sedtur Available
(COE till 04, 2023)

Porter: I-Dec-J01%  Tege 2007 Tovota Comia. Toyata Coma, Toyota, Corolla

Toyota Corolla Axio 1.5A X $17,888 £7.390 jy 13-5ep-2007 1,496 147,230 lem Lazar Avallable
(COE til 07/2022)
New Arrival! 1 Owner Lindt! Exceflart Fus| Conmemption Model, Bgger Boot Space For Setier Lisage. Cash Desi Iy Weicomed fnd Loan

Support |s Avadable. Viewing Arrangement [y Aussaisie T Gpm Dasly,

Fogted: JE-Feb-J000 Tege 1007 Toyuts Corall, Toyeta Corolle, Tovola, Coralls

Toyota Corolla Axio 1.5A X 10,800 §7.358 fyr 251007 LASE e 165,000 om Soxdan Avallable
(COE till 09/2021)

Exceliant For Short Tarm Use For Dally Transportation, Excellent Petrol Consumption, No Roossr Needed. Al Original And Stock, Call To

Make Appointreant For Viewing, Don't M

Fosted; |B<Feb-230 Tage J0OT Togmis Corplla, Toyots Coesila, Toyeta, Coeoila

GET YOUR 1% your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

il Gatting your COE renewed |8 sary, Bt and affordatie: We'll heip yoi renew vour DD and oot 5 Joon Tor It Get the chaapast kan In town end #n
AENEWAL  aporoual n 2 days without effort! Enguiire sy,
LOAN

Toyeta Corolla Axio 1.5A X $22.800 $7.070 fyr 21 -May- 2008 1,496 cc - Sexian Avallable
(COE till 05/2023)

Wigll Maintsined By Previous Owner! Mgh Loan With Migh Trade In Avuitsbie. Price Megotinble. Call Now Or Wist Our Showroom Todsy

Faminl 21-Feb-1000 Tegs J008 Towils Comilm, Tuyots Corsla, Tovems, Comis

Toyola Corolla Axio 1.54 X §21, 800 L TT-May-F008 1,4% e - Sadan Avmilalils
(COE tlil 05/2023)

& Monthe Warranty, Exceflers Condition, Acciderd Froe, Bank LoaryIn House Laan &vallabie, Trade In Weicome,

Posted: ZI-Feb-l000  Toge POOH Toyota Comia, Towota Comilla, Toyom, (oniia

Toyola Corolla Axio 1.5A X 520,500 V6,440 fyr 25-May-1008 |49 . Fadon Availahls
(COE till 05/ 2023)
1 o Admin Fee Well Mantseed By My Previaws Dwner New Tyre

hitpa./hww sgearmart. comfused_carsflisting. php ?ORO=RGD_ASCAMOD=AXIO 1 54RPG=204VEH=04RGD=1084AVL=2 13



22802020 Used AXIO 1.5 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapare - sgCarMard

Pomima: 10-Fen-2000  Tege: D000 Toyots Corpda, Tovema Corolls, Toweba, Corolls

Toyota Corolla Axio 1.54 X 537,800 P fyr 10 Jum- 200§ 1,996 167,000 km
(COE 1N 03/2028)

Warranty Package Available And Free Sarvicing For A Complets Pesce OF Mird, Essuilant Orive. S2e To Beliewe| Limited Period Gniy?

Pestedt: 29-Jam-2020  Tegs 2000 Toyots Corolla. Towsts Comlle. Tosste, Corile
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Best Price [n Market, 7 Owners Only. 100% Mo Repairs Needed, Aircon Fully Replaced. Clean And Nest [ntenior, Well Martained Linit
Assurnd, Viewing By Appairtment Qinky. Trade 1n Welcome. Fesl Free To Call Lis For A Friendly Désoussin,

Puge: JP-Peb-J020  Tags JO0H Toyita Corofe, Towcta Coralle, Tayota, Covalle

Toyota Corolla Axlo 1.54 X 313,500 #6810 jyr 13-hog-2008 L4% e -
(COE tll 0B/2023)

Ly Win Freowned Cary! Extrernady ‘Wil apt Linit. Cizan And heat [nierior, Accidernt Free. An Exampls OF A Well Maintsined Japan
Mt Toyota. [n Moyss Losn Avalisble With Lremediste Anprovel. o Guarsmine Needed . [mmediste Collertion, Call Lis Mew T View Thi
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ADVERTIRING
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(COE il 09/2023)

Sparty Siver [ Grey Toyots Corolia Asic 1.5% Autn. Most Popular Toyots For Your Family And Dady Usage. Very Cisan Intanor And Dwe
By Non Smoker. Fusl Saving Yet Powerfid Drive. New Alrcon Compressor! Still In Original Conditian Since Day. This 1s A Privals Usa Not
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Toyota Cornlla Axio 1.54 X 439 800 §4 650 fyr 10-Sep- 2008 1,454 ex -
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Waicoms, Call Or Vel Dur Showroorm For Viewing Mow!
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2/2812020 Used AXIO 1.5 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarhart

Toyota Corolia Axio 1.54 X S48, 000 $5400 fyr 08-lan-200% Lo o= . Sedan Available
(COE till 01/2029)
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
OPC Cash Rebate Details
QOPC Cash Rebate Eligibility:

OPC Cash Rebate Eligibility Expiry Date:

OPC Cash Rebate Amount:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Message

Singapore NRIC
742F

SJFR06L

No

28 Feb 2020
TOYOTA
COROLLAAXIO 1.5X A
Silver

2008
INZDO38067
NZE1416081097
81.0 kW (108 bhp)
$13,115.00

16 May 2008

16 May 2008

1

$13,045.00

No

Forfeited

$0.00

15May 2023

A - Car (1600cc & below)
5

$19,096.00

$12,248.00

$12,248.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle
must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if

applicable), whichever is earlier.
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ENTRY DATE & TIME. 122020 15 48
SUBMITTED BY Brunca Mg Lay beng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 ﬂmmtm_ﬂ‘(hﬁ“ﬂlhmmhtwﬂwhm“
1MuMMuMgmmmmmm

3. Infermation prowaaed munt be as uihiful ond acoursie e poodtie Nwmm—mm o witholeiing of melarsal lects miy sliow Inedrence companies 1o
repuciate policy lsbility,

4. Thet [esue Gne sccepiance of i Fortn by insurence compenies is not en sdcmaslon of policy Ratllity ol the pert of the nsurance companiss

£ Any talse reporting may be retermed 1o he Polios for

£ This tepart will be lonysrdes by the insuress of the GIA Secores Manugeswert Centre sstablishod by e Goneral baurance Asssclsbon of Singapare |GLA) e
archiving and that copees of this report will, for a fes, bo mede evsfabla won spoiicetion by intsmeEed perdes

7. By the lodpemeni of this rapod te e inayrers, you hesaby consend 13 the prehiving of Mis repon @ the cenpe and (0 coples of the repen Bolig made svslinbie

ACCIDENT STATE

Dats Of Reporl 10/02/2020 15:45

Diate Of Accidant 10/02/2020 06:50

Exact Location Of Accident AYE BEFORE TEBAN FLYOVER
Couniry/Siate of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS DF DWN VI

Vahicle Registration Number SJFa0BL

L SR el S RN Sy s e
Name Of Registersd Cwnar ZAINI BIN MUHD YUSOFF

NRIC No SXXXXT42F

Email Address ZAINLMOYUSOFF @ YAHOC.COM

Moblle Phone No (LOCAL) +65-03503274

Alternative Phohia No OTHERS-83503274

ViR [ e R e SR
Manufaciurer TOYOTA

Maodel COROLLA AXID 1.5X A

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was being used al

time ol accidant

Are you clalming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO

If No, Please stale aclion to be laken THIRD PARTY

Vahicla Catsgory PRIVATE CAR

W e ) TR e s e R
Name of Insurance Company AVIVA LTD

Type Of Covarape COMPREHENSIVE

Fieal Policy NO

Pollcy Number 10817822

Cover Nole Number
LS e SR e s S L S
Name of Driver ZAINI BIN MUHD YUSOFF

NRIC No SN ETA2F

Date Of Birth 15M3/1864

Cccupation INDOOR

Eate Of Orving Pass DE/0e 1880

Driving Experience 29 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
Gander MALE

Mablle Number (LOCAL) +85-83503274

Fax Numbsar

Contact Number OTHERS-83503274

EMall Address ZMNI.MD?USDFF@\:MDG.:DM

Pugn 1 ot 18



Address BLK 227 PENDING ROAD#04-215
Posteode 670227

Was driver an employea of ihe Insured's Company NO

I N, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Venicle Reglatration Number of Driver's Qwn
Vehicle

Insuranca Company of Ortver's Own Vighice

O nfo
Typa Of Accidont

CHAIN COLLISION

Wealher Condilions LIGHT RAINS
Rosd Surface WET

Was any loreign vehicle involved In this sccident? KO
Number of vehicles (incduding owr vehicle)

involvea in the accident .
Was any body injured in the Aociden? ND
Was any injured conveysd 1o noapital by NO
ambulancs?

Was any clhar malerial or proparly damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown personis) NG
eolicitingloffering acciden! daims assistance.

Number of Passangers (Including Driver) 1

Wes the accident reparted lo the polics? NO
i Yes.Please state which Paolice Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution glven? NO
If Yes against whom?

PLEASE REFER TD ATTACHED.

Am sccident photes avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camara? YES

Reamarks/ Reasons: OWHKER DID NOT SUBMIT AT TIME OF REPORTING
Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SLK3IAT4A
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTA | ALTIS
Details Of Propartias

Vehidle Category PRIVATE CAR
Nama of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Comtact Numbar

Adoress

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

MNature O Damage

No. Of Passenger (including Driver)

F OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Page 2 o 18



Vahicle Registrallon Number SGNBITTY
Viehicle Maka/Modal'Colour

Delnils Of Propariies

Vehides Category PRIVATE CAR
Nama of Driver DAVID LEE
NRICPasspor Number

Contact Numbes

Address

Fosicode

Insurance Company Nama

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3

Viehicla Registration Number SKX4048E

Vahicla Mako/Modeb/Colour

Datails Of Properties

Vahicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR
Namo of Driver TAN SIONG CHIOW

NRIC/Fasspor Mumbisr

Conmtacl Number

Adddress

Posicode

Insurance Company Name

Malure O Damage

Np, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 4
Vahicls Ragistralion Numbar 8.)G19318
Vehicle Make/Model'Colour
Datalls Of Properlies
Vahicla Calegory PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver GURDON TAN

NRIC/Passpord Numbar

Contact Numbar

Addrass

Poslcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damags

Mo, Of Passanger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF DTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 5

Vehicln Registration Number SMDS541Y
Vehicie Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
MName of Drivet

MNRIC/Passport Numbiss
Contact Number

Address

Fosleode

Insurance Company Nema

Pagn 3 of 16



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L Pleese teport correctly the dutails of the sccident 1o speed up the clalma process
2. This Farm misf be e

2 Informatitn provided must be s3 truthiul and sccursis 33 possiide. Any willu| misrepresentation o withholting of matesisl
facts may sllow Intutance companies to repudiote policy Rability,

A The jssue uid scceptance of this Form by Insurance compankes s not an adnailon of policy Gabllity an the part of the nsuance
wompArTie.

S Am

et TR Vg iy B¢ fEESTTRD L0 INd ¥ ONOe 1Or InvedTigatson

6. The report will be lonwarded by the insurers of the GIA Retards Marnagemand Contre estatillshed by the Gemveral naurancs
Apsociation of Singapcre (GIA] for srchibeing snd that coples of this report will for 8 fee be made svallable upon spplcation by
Interested parties.

7, By the lodpment ol this repart te the Insusers, you heraby comsant 1o tha srchiving of this report 71 the centre and to copies of
the report being made svallable aforesaid.

B Cansent under the Prrsonal Dnia Protection Act (PDPAJ
lundersand, scknowledpe, sgres and consent that

i3] My inaurer, my workshob end the General Insutsnce Assodation of Singspore [“GIA®) may/am permitted to collect, use,
diciowe and/or process my personal ate/perzonal nformation st out in thig [form] srnd any ather persanal information
orovided by me or passersed by my Insurer (cobectively the *Personal Informathon”| and discloss and transfer such
Parsanad Information 1o sl Insureris) whe have lnadred velilcle]s) Invalved in this scoident (ol insurers] whe heve baured
wehides] frvotved In this sccidens shafl be colisctively refamed to &s the “Inauren® ), the Insurers’ lawyers/aw lirma, the

Monetary Authority of ngapoce and amy relevard government agency/authority lsuch a5 the police), for the purposels)
ol

I} processing. handling and/or deafing with my ciaing inchoding the settlement ¢f the dsims snd sny necessary
hutlpunm@nmmm

[} investigating the scoident and/or my calm,
(1§} carrying ous andyor dealing with my instructions or responding 1o any eaquities by me:

[iv) seministering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, STatements, INvoies, TERDITS o7 NEtiess to e,
which could Invalve disclosure of certaln personal data about me to bring sboul delivery of the sams zs well 24 an the
extgrnal cover of arvelopes/mall peckages); and/or

v mrmwmmum processing. handiing and/or dealing with my daimrs.|coliectively the

{b) ol Insureris} who have insured vhicle(s) involved in this sccident and tha Ifsurers’ lawyer/law firms, may/are germitted
to collect, use, disslena and/or process my Personal Information fer ope or more of the above Purposes; and

(el my Personal information may/can be disclosad by any of this inturers and/or GIA Lo thelr third party service providens or
seenislincluging their lawyess/low firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the sbove Fumposes.

(d)  my Parsonal Informtion will also be coflecred and used ta compile dialms history for the purposs of fraud detection,
Envestigation and management in present and all future chalms.

(e} the informanon so collected undet (4] sbove may be shored [ disclogesd:

D) o allisurers ard/or ey other third parties Mat et in evalusting, investigstmg, comroliing or managing fraud,
regulatan, law enforcement anid gavernment agencles as reasanably reguibied for the purposes smted, or

(i) for complying with requitements under any regulations. lews o tourt ordirs

] mfﬂiw{z" §2#

Polisyholders Egnaturs Crriwer’s Slgnutire Hepesrting Centre Persommel's Signature
e & Time: (1 driver 11 Bat the palicvholdet) M-
Date & Time: NRICTFIN Mo

Page 6 of 14
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A)STFAoé L
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C)SaN3TF1Y
D)SKX ¥048 E
E)sSTG (9218

F)SMDES¢HIY
G) SLDF4 [ 6R

nl [ @I (T ! H).’S'_I-T'f‘?s ic
4 S [ T)SGN 1933T -
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
i Wes A.r'.'u?&lj o iy werk [;lnq_ iuéh\h'&h‘l ",..«Fp,,,_]- ML
“4ayy JMHA brake T a\se wrtuaqL dp  javaaad hike and
‘H’rg' Avst fow  Cudne—ttre & e r}{-}r; u:.i\qw" me bt bnh&ﬂ
\J'Lh‘dl Qi'\_‘ L\:H' H‘\M‘ AT ‘Fﬂ'ﬂk‘ﬁ P#?‘i""l"‘ Jf]hnnﬁ 'I C A, w--‘r‘
oy oaf T oW a¥ Ae pade od W cor o ey Al
gt 4 ofs  nelue Afler 4t acddld 3 £l uncnthrill

[ T ﬂ.ttﬁ_.

DECLARATION

If\We declare the forepning particulirs are true in svery retpect,
7
s =
Folicpholders Signafuts Dtiia"s Signntire eporting Centre Prnoasel's Bengluee
Gtk & Time ¥ driemt i ot the Doticyholte | g
{Oﬂ’?ﬁ(” ';.Lab‘* " Ut & Time: WRICTIM HiD
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Trust Autoworks

Mailing address . Blk 225 #07-579 Ang Mo Kio Ave 1 Singapore 560225
H/p 91082728

Zaini Bin Muhd Yusoff Z /,G.,- 87
Blk 227 Pending Road
#04-215 /%fw'h? /?!/Q— /g‘.‘fu’f
Singapare 670227
S

Vehicle No ~ SJF 806 L &
Make Toyota Axio
Year - 2008

Description Unit Price

Estimate Cost Of Repair

$4210 —

$165.10 ¢ 2pn

$55.10 —

$5618.35

$4,213.76

1 pe Rear boot lid Ton $756.25 —

1 pe Rear boot lid outer handle P 318760 1

1 pe Rear boot lid emblem " Logo * e,

1 pc Rear boot lid emblem “ Axio :’;«

1 pc Rear boot lid emblem " X * ;

1 pe Rear boot lid inner lock 7s g 526570 Todn —

1 pc Rear boot rubber G

1 pc Rear end panel $48535 7

1 pc Rear end panel inner garnish $205.15 ©

1 pc Rear ofs tail-lamp assy Mt 45560 —

1 pc Rear o/s tail-lamp lower bracket

1 pe Rear o/s tail-lamp panel T $155104

1 pe Rear o/s fender inner trim $46570 /e~ $45570 X

1 pe Rear bumper % $95510 —

2 pcs Rear bumper bracket §75.20 $15040 7

1 pec Rear o/s bumper side retainer &y

1 pc Rear spare tyre cover board € 12} fom $475 15 A—

1 pe Rear exhaust silencer $65585 7
Less 25 % $1,404.58

S. Nett Item

1 pc Rear boot lid top spoiler G $550.00 £

1 pe Rear bumper lower skirt €M $800.00

1 set Rear reverse sensor P’ $20000 —

20 pes Clip $200 ““= $40.00

$1.390.00

balance cff $5603.76



SJFO06L
balance b/fi  $5,603.76

Labour Charges

ooy
Removelrenew the above parts including knocking, welding & cutting. $1.200.00
To putty & spray paint on rear accident affected portion $1.200.00 Pﬁ#{
Checkireconnect wiring $3500 Ze/
To spray anti rust on accident affected portion $200.00 dfr{
Remove/renew rear exhaust sliencer $150.00 .
Remove/refit rear boot upholstery to facilitate repair $100.00 4’;’/

Total $8,488 76



Trust Autoworks '

Mailing address - Blk 225 #07-57¢9 Ang Mo Kio Ave 1 Singapore 560225

Hip 91082728 A
Zain! Bin Muhd Yusoff P L Moy 8BS S
Blk 227 Pending Road
#04-215 -"'-le /4 '%"- i@a’q
Singapore 670227 5
s
Vehicle No - SJF 806 L 4
Make Toyota Axio
Year 2008
_— —_—— —_— —
Oty Description unit Price Amount
Estimate Cost Of Repair
1 pe Rear boot lid ;”'f’ JH $75525 —
1 pe Rear boot lid outer handle Fiey .
1 pe Rear boot lid emblem " Logo * “e, 34210 =
1 pe Rear boot lid emblem " Axio * “e,  $48.30
1 pe Rear boot lid emblem “ X * o “l  s4070 T Z
1 pe Rear boot lid inner lock . e
1 pc Rear boot rubber 8 3l [ 65— A7 $16510 72 m
1 pe Rear end panel Pld 5 47 $48535 "_?:--r"‘"
1 pe Rear end panel inner garnish PL-“ Pem 520515 T
1 pe Rear o/s tail-lamp assy A 45580 —"
1 pe Rear o/s tail-lamp lower bracket  ples | €M 36510
1 pe Rear o/s tail-lamp pane! T —t55107
1 pe Rear ofs fender inner trim  Phuslo , e 345570 X7
1 pe Rearbumper (550 o %  $95510 —
2 pes Rear bumper bracket  ple ¥ 0[5 hes NI §7520— /515040 X
1 pc Rear o/s bumper side retainer &rr g5510 w—
1 pc Rear spare fyre cover board Y3515 c”m E §475.15 £ —
1 pec Rear exhaust silencer T"“l““"‘{a (55d's $655.85 7
$5.618.35
RS Less 25%  $1,404.59
NﬁL- o $4213.78
S Nett ftom <l 1%
- - \}) H
1 pc Rear boot lid top spailer W ' 355000
1pc Rear bumper lower skir €M 350000 —
1 set Rear reverse sensor %es 320000 —
20 pes Clip $200 ‘W $40.00 ——
ml-ﬁ%tpugqm?ﬂm hence notify ha0
rer of the followng:
o o rmrvey e s e balancecf  §5.603.76

® Yo deptay damaged paria) during resurvey
'mmﬂlmnmﬁrmm
- W'Wllmrmmmw'h-
'EWWHHM
'm‘ﬂﬁmm“ and

8 hubyect 10 final appetwad trem inswrance Company

Adknowsedped by Reparer
Sigratys:
Dt




SIFO06L
balance b/f §5.6803.78

Labour Charges dz.
Remove/renew the above parts inciuding knocking, welding & cutting £1.200.00

To putly & spray paint on rear accident affected portion $1,200.00 &'{
Checkireconnect wiring $35.00 Zd',‘f

To spray anti rust on accident affected portion $200.00 d’f'(
Removefrenew rear exhaust sliencer 5159-.‘05' ?Lﬂg‘f
Removelrefit rear boot upholstery to faciiitate repair ot sj 00.00 &e/

| o




Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno1ssoriess;
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignmentsi@/kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Ouwr File No: CS/AIG20002512/KQF3N2

Date: 02/03/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pla. Ltd, Policy No: 1800138087
: n“"': mant Vehicle ¢ \rao6L Insured Vehicle No :  SLK3874A
Date of Loss: 10/02/2020 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 212836512056
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No. SJFI06L
Make & Model TOYOTA AXIO, 1.5 X (A) Engine No: 1NZDO380ET
Reg. Date: 16/05/2008 (Man. Year. 2008) Chassis No: NZE1416081097
Colour: Metallic Silver Odometer: 252609 km
Engine Capacily: 1496 cc
Market Valua/New Car Price: NIA
Sum Insured (S8): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition; Stearing (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceabla). Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable); Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Siza: 185/65R15 Rear Tyre Size. 185/65R15
Front Left Side: Kumho & mm Rear Left Side; Kumho & mm
Front Right Side: Kumho 6 mm Rear Right Side: Kumhao & mm
The apove values reproson! ine mmairung fyno Ireacs depth
[CDBT OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff 'ﬁ]
Pans 5.603.76 4,075.89 1.52T BT 2727
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,885.00 1,600.00 1,285.00 44 54
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) B,488.76 5,675.89 281287 33.14
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 4,550.00
Nett Amount (5§) B.488.T6 4,550.00 3,938.76 46.40
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 13/02/2020
BLK 5035 #01-345
Date Inspected; 17022020  Inspected At: AMK IND PARK 2
REPAIRER: TRUST AUTOWORKS
Estimated Pariod of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: SHIALU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents ow findings al the fime and place of inspection staled herein. Such inspection has been carmied oul fo he best of aur knowledge and
ahility bul any other fablity undar any offer cicumstances i hersby sxpressly sxcluded

hitps.iisingapore. mermen.com/claimsindex cfmTfusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrplAcaseld=015601&extid=3112544CFID=5680380... 13



22020 Adjusier Raport

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairaer's Amount

1 1 *REAR BOOT LID Buckled 75525FL  "785.25FL
2 1 *REAR BOOT LID OUTER HANDLE Serviceahle 187 BOFL " FL
i *REAR BOOT LID EMBLEM-LOGOD Necessary 42.10FL *42.10FL
4 1 *REAR BOOT LID EMBLEM-AXIO Necessary 48 30FL *48.30 FL
5 1 *REAR BOOT LID EMBLEM-X Necessary 40,70FL *40,70FL
8§ 1 *REAR BOOT LID INNER LOCK Dented 26570FL  *265,70FL
7 1 *REAR END PANEL Bent 48535FL  "4B535FL
B 1 *REAR END PANEL INNER GARNISH Mtg Cracked 205.16FL  "205.15FL
a 1 *REAR O/S TAIL-LAMP ASSY Cracked 45560FL  *455.60FL
10 1 *REAR O/S TAIL-LAMP LOWER BRACKET Cracked 65.10FL 65,10 FL
" 1 *REAR O/S TAIL-LAMP PANEL Repair 15510 FL “.FL
12 9 *REAR O/S FENDER INNER TRIM Serviceable 455.70FL *.FL
13 1 *REAR BUMPER Bent 955.10FL  "655.10FL
14 2 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET Repair 150.40 FL “.FL
15 1 *REAR O/S BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Distorted 5510 FL *55.10 FL
16 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE COVER BOARD Cracked 47515FL  "47515FL
17 1 *REAR EXHAUST SILENCER Bent B655.85FL  *855.85FL
18 1 *REAR BOOT LID TOP SPOILER Serviceable 550.00FS *.FS
19 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER SKIRT Cracked 600.00FS  *600.00FS
20 1 *SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR Dented 200.00FS  *200.00FS
21 20 *cLIp Necessary 40.00FS *40.00FS
22 1 *REAR BOOT RUBRBER (50%) Cut 123.82FS *82.55FS

F=Franchise part S=5pcNetl L=Lsilitemisc
Sub Total (S5) 6,967.07 5,127.00
- List tem Discount on L fems 25.00/25.00% (S$) 1,363.31 1,051.11

Total Parts (5§) 5,603.76 4,075.80

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

hitps.iisingapore.merimen. comiclaima/index. cfmMusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpl&caseid=015601Saxtid=331354 ACFID=680380. b ]



Y2020 Adjusisr Rapart
Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellansous lems selected,

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairar's Amount

Labour tems

1 REMOVE/RENEW THE ABOVE PARTS INCLUDING New 1.200.00 600.00
KNOCKING WELDING & CUTTING

2 TOPUTTY & SPRAY PAINT ON REAR ACCIDENT AFFECTED New 1.200.00 800.00
PORTION

3  CHECK/RECONNECT WIRING New 35.00 20.00

4 TO SPRAY ANTI RUST ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED PORTION New 200.00 60.00

5§  REMOVE/RENEW REAR EXHAUST SILENCER New 150.00 60.00

&  REMOVE/REFIT REAR BOOT UPHOLSTERY TO FACILITATE REPAIR New 100.00 60.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 2,885.00 1,600.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps //singapore. merimen.com/claims/index. cfmMusebox=MTRadjusterSfuseaction=gen_prnirplicaseid=01560148extid=3313548CFID=680380... 33



